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OFFICE OF THESUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE
SHIMLA DISTRICT SHIMLA, HP

No. AHC/2022- /2 S &4 Dated 2/— &~ 2 2
To
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla, Forest Division, Shimla. .
Subject:- Diversion of 00-20-99 hect. of forest land in favour of Himachal Pradesh
Police Department for the establishment of Police Post at Jutog, within
the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division, District Shimla.H.P. (Online
No. FP/HP/Othersw/33179/2018) .
Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter endst. No. 10048 dated 02.03.2022

addressed to your good office, on the subject cited above.

In this regard, it is submitted the point wise information pertain to

this office are as appended below:

1.

To establish the Police Post Jutog there are 12 trees and 6 saplings are to be
cut/felled. Rest of the contents does not pertain to this office.

The proposed project is not located in the Core/Green area.

That in reply to this para, it is submitted that Police department has undertake
conditions that during execution of the project all strategies is to be adopted for the
ecological restoration of adjoining forest /land areas. Further, uncertainly where
forest area/land is vulnerable to erosion, Police department will construct boundary
wall at his own level.

This para does not pertain to this office.

In reply to this para, it is submitted that correspondence has already been made with
Project Director, NHAI vide this office letter No. AHC/2021-32386 dated 21.03.2022
to provide NOC but till date same has not been received. It is further submitted that
as and when received the same, it will be submitted to the authority concerned.

This para also does not pertain to this office.

That reply to this para, it is submitted that due to the COVID-19 pandemic this office
has not run as {Jsually.

This para does not pertain to this office.

This is for favour of kind presual please.
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